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R  Chevron USA Inc
Mgl PO Box 70 Hobbs, W 86240

R. C. Anderson
Division Manager
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Hobbs Dwvision

October 20, 1989

WAIVER REQUEST

UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION
AND SIMULTANEOUS DEDICATION
W.A. RAMSAY WELL NO. 24

UNIT H, SEC. 34, T21S, R36E
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Exxon Company U.S.A.
P. O. Box 1600
Midland, Texas 79702-1600

Attention: Mr. R. D. Goddard
Requlatory Affairs

Gentlemen:

Attached is a copy of Chevron's application for NMOCD
administrative approval of an unorthodox gas well location
of 1920' FNL & 660' FEL, Unit H, Sec. 34, T21S, R36E, Lea
County, New Mexico for our W. A. Ramsay (NCT-A) Well No. 24.
We are also making application to simultaneously dedicate a
480-acre proration unit to our W. A. Ramsay Well Nos. 14 and
24.

As an offset operator, If you do not have any objections

to the attached application, please sign the enclosed
waivers and mail the original and two copies to the NMOCD

in Santa Fe and one to the NMOCD in Hobbs. We would also
request that you send a copy to Chevron U.S.A. Inc. in Hobbs.
We have enclosed self addressed, stamped envelopes for your
convenience.

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. A. W.

Bohling at (505) 393-4121. Your consideration in the
above matter is appreciated.

Yours very truly,

[.C (ed

R. C ANDERSON
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